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~ December 14, 1967 

  

ws | Honorahle William L. Hungate 
oa | ? House of Representatives 

a i Washington, D. C. 20515 

  

My dear Congressman: a 

Your letter of December 12th, with enclosure, 
_ has been received. 

Ba me ATT. Bite 
. In response toDr::R.: JiMitdeall's inquiry, you 
may wish to advise him that the FBI at the request of Presi-° 
dent Johngon conducted a prompt, intensive, objective and = 
thorough investigation of the asaination of President..¢h/! ia. 
Kennedy. 3 All the materlal developed by this Bureau in 
connection with this investigation was turned over to the 
Warren Commission for its consideration, and the results 
of our inquiry were subsequently made available to the 
National Archives by the Warren Commission. The FBI 
has no authority to independently release any information 
iu these reports. 

oe e Oo "Sincerely yours, 

wenen ae Je Etizar Hoc os 

. | . Ltd - 1967 

A ae : | . | 

fi ein yf ve 
NOTE: Bufiles reflect no record identifiable with R. J. Mitchell. 

> We have had previous cordial relations with Congressman Hungate. 
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